
M E M 0 RAN DUM 


May 17, 1993 


TO: DIVISION OF APPEALS 
DIVISION OF AUDITING AND FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

__X__ DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS 
DIVISION OF ELECTRIC AND GAS 
DIVISION OF RESEARCH 
DIVISION OF WATER AND SEWER 
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES 

FROM: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (FLYNN) 

RE: CONFIDENTIALIT~INFORMATION 

DOCUMENT NO.: ~~~~~2~3b7~-~9~3-L______________________________ 

DESCRIPTION: Exhibit A - Traffic Studies 

SOURCE: united Telephone Company of Florida 

DOCKET NO.: c§1l93-V 

The above material was received with a request for 
confidentiality (attached). Please prepare a recommendation for 
the attorney assigned to the case by completing the section belOW 
and forwarding a copy of this memorandum, together with a brief 
memorandum supporting your recommendation, to the attorney. copies 
of your recommendation should also be provided to the Division of 
Records and Reporting and to the Division of Appeals. 

Please read each of the following and check if applicable. 

The document(s) is (are), in fact, what the utility asserts 
it (them) to be. 

The utility has provided enough details to perform a 
reasoned analysis of its request. 

The material has been received incident to an inquiry. 



For information on obtaining a copy; 
see Document Listing. 
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